Hsiao TunE (LKKAuto)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 9:15 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your ref: 1025443037SG *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 9880L(01) & 5GK 339H(TP) ON 31/05/2018]

Attachments: TP LOD.pdf

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Received TP LOD for this case. You may proceed to reject the claim once again.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com. sa

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ

Sent: 12 June 2018 4:21 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your ref: 102544303756 *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLL 9880L(OI) & SGK 339H(TP) ON 31/05/2018]

Dear Hsiao Tong,

As per video, there is no vehicle in front of TP and hence there is no reason for the TP driver to brake and stop
suddenly.

Please proceed to reject TP claim in totality.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore{079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +{65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ. Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg




From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: 12 June 2018 3:12 PM
To: Ler, Bernard-1Q

Subject: <Seek Instruction> Your ref: 10254430375G *Our Ref: CC4/AIG1B010192/Apb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLL 9880L(OI) & SGK 339H(TP) ON 31/05/2018]

Your ref: 10254430375G
Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 98B0L(OIl) & SGK 339H(TPF) ON 31/05/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was travelling along Bukit Batok West Ave 6 towards Bukit Batok Swimming
complex. Suddenly the carin front of him stop and he managed to stop without hitting the front car.
Suddenly he felt an big impact from the rear. He went down to check and realised that there was 2
car involved in this accident.

Ol reported that he was travelling along Bukit Batok West Ave 6 towards Bukit Timah road. While going
straight, third party suddenly E-brake with no vehicle in front of him. Ol has no time to react as third party E-
brake waos too sudden. Thus caused the collision between both vehicles.

We have contacted Ol, Mr Wee to verify the nature of accident and inform third party claim. However Ol
disputed on third party claim as third party suddenly jammed braked without any reason. Ol mentioned
that third party is making a false statement, There was no car in front of him while he jammed brake. Kindly
refer to the video footage submitted by O to support his version.

In view of this, we seek your advice/ instruction in order for us to proceed further.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkanto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408033)

IMPORTANT MNOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Hsiao Tnng (LKKAuto)

From:; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 10:49 AM

To: 'claims@unitedsg.com.sg’

Subject: RE: <REJECTION> Your Ref: 5GK 339H *Qur Ref; CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 9BBOL(AIG) & SGK 339H ON 31/05/2018]

Without Prejudice
Hi Sirs/ Mdm,

We refer to the above matter and your LOD dated 17 July 2018, addressed to AIG Asia Pacific Insurance
Pte Ltd.

We have our principal instruction to maintain rejection on this matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkanto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4089733)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:51 AM

To: 'claims@unitedsg.com.sg’ <claims@unitedsg.com.sg>

Subject: RE: <REJECTION> Your Ref: SGK 339H *Qur Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL
9BB0L(AIG) & SGK 339H ON 31/05/2018]

Without Prejudice

Hi.

Attached is a copy of our insured video for your reference.

Please note that the video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You undertake to

preserve its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in
part, to any third party,



Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Cuse Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 10:21 AM

To: 'claims@unitedsg.com.sg’ <claims@unitedsg.com.sg>

Subject: <REJECTION> Your Ref: SGK 339H *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 9880L(AIG)
& SGK 339H ON 31/05/2018]

Your Eef: SGK 33%H Without Prejudice
Cwur Ref; CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 9880L(AIG) & SGK 337H ON 31/05/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We attached here with a copy of our insured police report for your easy reference. Our insured mentioned
that your driver is making a false statement, there was no car in front of him while he jammed his brake.
Kindly refer to video screenshot below for your perusal.

In view of the above, we are of the view that our insured driver is not liable for the accident and we have
our principal instruction to reject your client's claim.

Thank you.



- "Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is pu rely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /[ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settloment.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement,”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(q080:373)



Hsiao Tcmg (LKKAuto)

e ———— e e R ——

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 3:07 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your ref: 10254430375G *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 9880L(01) & SGK 339H(TP) ON 31/05/2018]

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Please update me once this is done.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +{B5) 5419 1948

Bernard-JO Ler@aig com | www 3i0.com.sd

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 27 August 2019 13:53

To: Ler, Bernard-1Q <Bernard-10.Ler@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: <Seek Instruction> Your ref: 10254430375G *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLL 9880L(01) & SGK 339H(TP) ON 31/05/2018]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Bernard,

Apologised for late response,

We will close this case by this week.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{(408933)



From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:34 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction= Your ref; 10254430375G *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLL 9880L(0) & S5GK 339H(TP) ON 31/05/2018]

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Can assist on the below?
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +{85) 8419 1846

Bemard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www g8ig.com.sq

From: Ler, Bernard-1Q

Sent: 30 July 2019 11:30

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your ref: 10254430375G *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010152/Apb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLL 9820L(0I) & 5GK 339H(TP) ON 31/05/2018]

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Can assist to submit WP report and billing for our closure?
Thanks!

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore{079120)
Tel +(65) 5419 1948

Bernard-JQ Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ
Sent: 12 June 2018 16:21
To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAute)' <chewht@|kkauto.com=




Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your ref: 10254430375G *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
5LL 9880L(O1) & SGK 339H(TP) ON 31/05/2018]

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

78 Shenton Way #08-18 Singapore(079120)

Tel +{65) 6418 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sq

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto,.com]

Sent: 12 June 2018 3:12 PM

To: Ler, Bernard-1Q

Subject: <Seek Instruction> Your ref: 10254430375G *Qur Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLL 9BBOL(OI) & SGK 339H(TP) ON 31/05/2018]

Your ref: 10254430375G
QOur Ref: CC4/AIGI18010192/Apk3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 98B0L(OI1) & SGK 339H(TP) ON 31,/05/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was travelling along Bukit Batok West Ave 6 towards Bukit Batok Swimming
complex, Suddenly the carin front of him stop and he managed to stop without hitting the front car.
Suddenly he felt an big impact from the rear. He went down to check and realised that there was 2

car involved in this accident.

Ql reported that he was fravelling along Bukit Batok West Ave é towards Bukit Timah road. While going
straight, third party suddenly E-brake with no vehicle in front of him. Ol has no time to react as third party E-
brake was too sudden. Thus caused the collision between both vehicles.

We have contacted Ol. Mr Wee to verify the nature of accident and inform third party claim. However QI
disputed on third party claim as third party suddenly jommed braked without any reason. Ol mentioned
that third party is making a false statement. There was no car in front of him while he jommed brake. Kindly
refer to the video footage submitted by Ol to support his version.

In view of this, we seek your advice/ instruction in order for us to proceed further.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4089973)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

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

IMPORTAMNT NOTICE:

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



53 Ubi Avenve 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934
Tel: 6747-4454 | Fax: 6747-7752 | Email: claims@unitedsg.com.sg 503757
Register No: 201729521C | GST No: 201729521C

17 July 2018

Qur reference: USG-201806-02 RECEIVEDBYAIG o |
Claims Dept -
Your reference: SLL98BOL ; "

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 1 9 JUL 2018 — BY POST
78 Shenton Way !;' A5 LrI.L: 20 7
#08-16

Singapore 078120 AN __21'2" Zj O g

Attn: Motor Claims Department

i

Dear Sirf Madam,

Claimant NASENDRAN S/0O VEERASAMY ™
Address BLOCK 289E BUKIT BATOK STEEET 25 #07-164 SINGAPORE 654280

We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against your insured/your insured's driver in
connection with a road accident or 31 MAY 201 %Iung BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 6 TOWARDE BUKIT
BATOK SWIMMING COMPLEX involving our client's vehicle registration number SGKHQH and vehicle
registrations number SLL&BOL driven by youlyour insured's driver at the material time =

The accident was caused by your insured negligent driving and/or management of the vehicle. As a result of
the accident, our client's vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and expense, particulars of

which are as follows. -

Cost of Repair $8, 239.00
Loss of Rental : $1. 800.00
LTA Search Fee : $7.45
Surveyor Report Fee ; $445.00
Total : ~ $10, 49545

A copy of each of the following supporting documents are enclosed:-

a) Qur client's Accident Report/Police Report b) COE/PARF Certificates

c) Certificate Of Insurance d) Owner/ Driver's IC & Driving License
e} LTA Search fi  Letter Of Authorisation

q) Invoice h) Rental Agreement

i)  Surveyor Report



The demand herein is in respect of our client's claim for damages pertaining to their motor vehicle and any
settiement following or subsequent of this demand shall not prejudice our client's claim in respect of damages

and consequential loss in relation to personal injuries.

Please send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter with 14 days of your receipt of this letter, failing
which our client will have no alternative but to commence proceedings against you without further notice to
you or your insurer. OQur client's claim is quantified based on the supporting documents in our file. Until a
seftlement is reached, all negotiations are conducted on the basis that the damages quantified herein are
subject to revision if so instructed by our client.

United SG/Automaobile Pte Ltd



Latnl |"ii.‘|‘x§|-i—T"&"\l thorin

Land Transport Authory
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration Mo, - M4-0006529-2
Print Date/ Teme 01 Jun 2016 ¢ 16:18:11
Receipt Date/Time 01 Jun 2018 / 16:18:10
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. | ITNET-00000-180801-001942

Previous Receipt No

SN Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S5%) (S%) (S%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLL&S0L
As at 31 May 2018/20:00:00
Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE LTD
1 Insurance Enquiry - SLLSBEOL
Enquiry Fee 7.00 0.49 749
20180601161743391116

Sub-Total 7.00 0ag 748
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.45 745
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By

XOOOO000000343 Cﬁ::fl:g;d‘“ 7.45
Total 745
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amaount 745
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.



Date 17 JUL 2018

Altn: Motor Claims Dept

b

Dear SirlMdm

ACCIDENT ON F Moy  josp
INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS: L33 1 27 Grder

ALONG bkl Lokt ther] Aepee & Aworoty Zukef Lok affm.aj

(owcplos

IWe the registered owner/driver of vehicle regn. no. i 235 which was involved
in the above accident with motor vehicle regn no. _ P sPLet insured by you.

IWe also hereby authorise that any payment due to me/us from the aforesaid claim be
paid to M/s UNITED 53 AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD,

I'We hereby indemnify M/s United SG Automobile Pte Lid against all claims and/or
damages which may arise from all action taken for and on my/our behalf

I\We hereby affirmed that above-mentioned statement to be true and correct.

Yours faithfuily

g

Owner Signature
(Company's stamp if applicable)

Name in Fun - /‘?{Wmﬂ L /{} Fff%y

NRIC No : £/ 3V Popp,
Address 7 Salof
Shed 20 #to)-iy JZBE¥89)




United -

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934
Tel : 6747-4454 | Fax : 6747-7752 | Email: claims@unitedsg.com.sg
UEN No : 201729521C | GST No : 201729521C

TAX INVOICE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE LTD Invoice number . UNITED/18/202
78 SHENTON WAY Date ' 29-Jun-18
#0B-16 Vehicle numner : SGK339H
SINGAPORE 079120 Make Model 5 MITSUBISHI LANCER
ATTH: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Accident date : 31-May-18

Reference number : USG-201806-02
Description Amount 5GDS

Inclusive of supplying parts, labour, panel beating and spray

painting
Lump Sum Repair 7700.00
G5T @ 7% 539.00

Total 8239.00

Singdollars: Eight Thousand Two Hundred and Thirty Nine

UNITED SG AUTQMOBILE PTE LTD



$-26 Auto

Co. Reg No: 53343173F
Adibvess: T, farong Pavt Roaul.
WR-2T 2 Jurewg Lugistica Hub
Singspare A18113

Teb &1 2030

Vehicle No: Replacement No;
_ ST
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT | K339+ ] {839 ¢
Vies .

_ HIRER'S PARTICULAR U SAME AS HIRER  DRIVER'S PARTICULAR
Name: Mafenchan  0Jo Veersscme, Name: Dinelhrwcren 2o Hatend
Address: £ Address: g:.@fﬁ J,Pfé' é_‘.ﬁf 1‘!{3,!% ,['
Fed 26 _#o7-164 fove b5v24f
ic: P/4YY9p0s,  |D0B: ic: f 922230878 fn.u_a: of Juby 1992
Contact: Pass Date: Contact; L {?}fﬂ iP:ss Date: a7 -—Ef’f‘j Qg_,rt‘
P — - ACCIDENT Hirer's acceptance
=T C - CRACKED |
BT = |
IE L ?{:__J L ¢J=—.~ E ﬂrh" D - DENTS Driver's acceptance
S=mc 's-scmrcues
RENTAL DETAILS
Mileage Out | REMARKS Mileage In REMARKS
Date Out O/ Fiwng #rd Date In 114 j;,{ 2oud
Time Out Ji{%e) Time In fg’w
ASSIGNED BY CHECKED BY
RENTAL CHARGES PETROL/ DIESEL LEVEL
paly les| /20 1S pays@ls sf0 | out E 14 | 12 304 F
Woekly |85 ___Wks@ls  / ~ _
Monthly [gs mh @ls / IN 14 | 12 34 F
Hours ||3.$ [ Hrs @ |% / | e
*Indusive of additional charges (if any) Petrol Charges YES NO | AMT:
Amt payable® |§ /8pp o YES NO | AMT:
_F';l.‘n"mnnt: o CASH o NETS o CHQ o VISA o MAST Security Deposit YES NO | AMT:
Bank/ Chegque No.: Advance Payment l YES NO AMT:

Mlmuulndtgrnhhmmmﬂmmmﬁ;mmw,mimnmﬂnmmummhmyumarﬁunﬁcmﬂmm

mmhmmmumuhmwmm.muum

mﬁw.ﬁwm.wwwmhmhum-mnhmwr

‘PIWWm#ﬂﬂlmﬁl'l:I'h'Mrl'.'l"M-'II-u.l-l'ldifﬂuﬂb-llﬂm.Il'l'l'uerljl.r'l!h.ﬂﬂmw-mwm&MMhmmmfhw!mvlm

and sceyurate.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION (To be go through by the personnel of 5-26 Auto 1o the hirar andfor driver upon leasing of vehicla)
Wmmumuhwﬁﬂmﬂmwﬁlmwmmﬁﬂ:l.m.kﬂlﬂHﬂﬁgmmmmmhuﬁch.
Viehicla is sty for Singapare use only and mary nol be driven oul of Singapors without prior corssnt of (he compary 5-26 Auto,

Th hirar xhall be Hable for excess charges for amy e rwien of She fale shown per hoyr urunipurdq'rm

»
*

*  LUse of lhe vehicie legal purpase such as in connecton wilf thelt, drug peddling o traficking, smuggiing is strictly prhibitad
»

¥

»

hm-ﬂwmﬂﬂ.hwmmhsdﬂmw
H‘JSTNMM#HMIINPM

s of the impact cocured. If Bhvere are bodily injunies, 3 poice repor

*  Inviw of oll accident. the hiree will bear the full rasponsibity for tha SG0%$, 500+ axcess payable o 5-28 Auto and also e first SG053, 500/ sxcess for damaged bo the

#hird panty vehicla,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

N
X

Sﬂutum of hirer / driver (company stamp if any)

Forand on behalf of 5-26 AUTO (authorised signature only)




S5-26 Auto

Co Reg No- 53343173F
feldreay 1, Jurtng Pari Rrosl TERMS ﬂHD C{]HDIT[GHS
Wi 2T T, beirang Ligisties

|G, Singperg A15115

Tek &274 D030

5-26 AUTO

An agreement is made as per the day in the schedule between 5-26 Auto (hereinafter called ‘the
owner') of the one part and the hirer named in the schedule hereto whose particulars and signature
appear overleaf (hereinafter called 'the hirer') of the other part whereby it is agreed as follows : -

The gwner will let and the hirer will take on hire, subject to tesms and conditions hereinafter the motar vehicle deseribed in the schedule
here to (hereinafter call the vehicle'). Upan signing the agreement overieal, the hirer shall agree to all terms and conditions stated on bath
sides of the agresment.

The hirer shall commence and expire on the date and time specified in the schedule.

The hirer acknawledges that the vehicle s the property of the owner and that the vehicls is without any visible defects and in perfact
running conditian. The hirer is under obligation to return the vehicle with all tyres, tools, accessories and equipment in as good order and
condition as of what the vehicle was when collected by the hirer from the awner,

The hirer shall alse pay rent in advance and the depesit specified in the agreement. The owner shall {without prejudice) be 3t ibarty to
retain out of such deposlt ; -

a) The partion of any damage of loss which the hirer undertakes to be respansible regardiess of the negligence as set out in this
agresmant.

b The amecunt of any loss or damage for which the hirer i responsible under the provisions of the clause of the frant page hereaf |
c] Any other additional charges payable under clauses 7 and 8 hereof

d} Al cost and expenses,

5. During the period of leasing, customer shall not drive vehicle into Malaysia, Thailand without prior notification and payment of additional
charges to the company.

&, The use of the wehicle is strictly restricted to the Republic Of Singapore only, otherwise with the priar consent of the owner. Additional
surcharge shall be paid before the hirer is allowed to drive the vehicle inta West Malaysia. The hirer hereby indemnifles and keaps indemnifies
tha cwner against all loss suffered by the owner including all loss from Inability to use the vehicle in consequence of the vehicle passing out of
the Republic of Singapore withaut prior consent of the owner.

7. During the hiring perlod, petral Is at the hirer's expense If the vehicle |5 delivered with a full tank of petrol, it must be returned likewise, In
the event if the hirer is unable to fill up the vehicle, the owner will be authanised to do $o in his name and at the hirer's account,

8. If there is any breach of terms and conditians herein by the hirer, induding the payment of rental charges and others, the hirer shall pay for
the full owrer's legal cost, loss, damage, claims and expenses arlsing out of any damage 1o the said vehicle. in the event if the hirer fail to retum
the vehicle at the expiration of the period of rent then without prejudice to the other rights of the owner and the hirer shall pay to the owner
to every hour elapsing tetween the time of such expiration and the time the vehicle is returned to the owner such further charge in accordance
with the owner's current rate of rental charges or at such other rate as the owner mat in its absalute discretion deem fit,

9. Should you decided to direct our bill charges to some other person, firm or arganisation wha fail ta make any payment promptly when due,
you will hanee to undertake the payment and pay accordingly to the company upon demand. All charges and amounts due hereunder which are
not paid when due thall bear interest at 2% per manth until they are paid.

10. As mentioned overleaf, hirer will have to pay for all fines, penalties, forfeitures and court costs imposed for any parking or traffic oMfences
with respect to the vehicle during the period of leasing under this agreement. You will immediately report such vislations ta the campany and
will hodd eompany harmiless from all elaims arising out of such violations.

11. If the vehicle is confiscated by the Government, the hirer shall compensate the company on all cast incurred Indluding the value of the
wehicle at the material time of conflscation.

12. The hirer shall agree to take proper care of the wehicle and drive the same In a careful and skilful manner cbserving the traffic regulations
and laws. In the event of any breach thereof, the hirer shall pay all Police and Traffic Court Summaonses, Natices and Inguires in connectian
therewith, Particular attention is to be accorded to the following factor : «

Poge 1 6 2



5-26 Auto

Co. Reg No: 33343173E x

i ; TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Avdross: 11, ferog Pom S,
#0417 20, [umng Legsts
Vb, Sivgpapaary 6319 [5
Vel w274 0330

4] The hirer shall nat carry haad or passengers in excess of the motar vehicle's license tarrying capacity of that particular make and model
the hirer is leasing.

b) The hirer shall not drive the vehicle whilst under the influence of intaxicating iquor or drugs.
€] The hirer shall not leave the vehicle unattended white it is unlgcked or while the keys are inside the vehicle,
d] The hirer shall not deface the paintwork or bodywori of the vehicle nor add or @0t any painting sign-writing.

&) The hirer shall not use cr parmit the vehicle to ba used for transpertation of animals, creatures, plant ar fruit which is ar which containg
properties which are unfit for carriage or which are improperly packed, inflammabile, harmiul, ilegal, verminous, infested, contaminated,
condemned or offenshe smailing.

1} The: hirer must inform the owner of any serious Faults, failures, mechanical issues or whatsaever s that the owner can rectify the problem,
Otherwise should there be any losses, damaged and,for charges arise, the hirer will be lisble.

&) In case of any breakdowns, failures, accidents, or whatsoever occurs in Singapore ar West Malaysia, the hiver must infarm the cwner
imemediately and/for its agent and the hirer is not allowed to ENgAge any towing agents or motor workshops without the awner's writhen
consent. Should the hirer engage sny unautharised warkshop andfor agents, the hirer shall be lishle to pay far the hoss,

An autharised driver will immediatehy repart any accident within 24 hours to the company at the location where the vehicle was rented and
will also deliver to the campany at that location, every summona, #nd compiaint of paper of any kind recelved by authorised driver in any
relating to any sccident invalving the vehicle wihile rented under this agreement. An authorised deiver will net aid or encourage the filing of any
claims as a result of any accident and cooperate fully with the company and its insurer in the investigation and defence of any claim or lawsuit.
The hirer or driver must nat admit to or compound ary claim either partially or in full. It is important that they secure the narmes and address of
3l witnessas as weil a3 the license number of any and all vehicles Involved in the accident. In any case if the lacal police autharities have o be
infarmed of any injuries with relates to the aceident that happened in Malaysia, hirer are reguired 1o lodge & police report both in Malzysia and
Singapore within 24 hours. All repairs must anty be carried outby -  Autoasthorised workshop,

In the event that the vehicle or any part thereof is damaged or missing which includes all accessories and iterns, the hirer shall forthwith
pay o the owner the excess amount payable in respect of each and every incident regardiess of negligance. Arrangement may however be
made at the request of the hirer to cover the vehicls with such a policy during the period of the hire, wpon the hire having the current rate of
premium as evidenced by his initials in ‘accept’ space provided on the overeal,

15, The hirer and the registered additional driver are nat insured uncer a policy of Ingurance against personal injury or death g
themsetves,

1E. The owner is not obligated to provide any replacement wehicle If any accidents or breakdowns occur In Malaysia, whether or not the
accidant ar breakdown is due to the negligence of the hirer, but however, if the owner choosss to provide any realacement vehicle for accident

that occurred In Singapare, it will be at the hirer's BEPRGEE,

17. The persan signing thls agreement assumes the full personal responsibility along with the firm, persan or organisation in whole name
he/she might sign

18. In the event of any disputes arising out of or in connection with this agreement, the parties here ta, hereby and submit to the jurisdiction of
the Courts of the Republic Of Singapare.

Fagedn



W& APPRAISAL SERVICES

Blk 224B, Compassvalve Walk, #07-647 Singapore 542224
Email: Winsongkk@hotmail.com Contact: 9747 0063
Company Register No. 53326249,

Our Ref: WGITP/2018-201
Invoice No: TPIUNITED/2018-201 Date 25 June 2018
Vehicle No:  SGK339H
Attn: NASENDRAN S/0 VEERASAMY
Company: UNITED SG AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
Address: 53 UBI AVE 1, #01-56 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK.
SINGAPORE 408934
Invoice
Surveyor Fea: S8310
Re-inspection Fee: 5350
Transport: S350
Photographs: S339/- (@ $1 per photo, total 39 photos)
Total: 55449

Surveyor. tlinsen L7194

Signalture: O
the: 15s(¢ (QC,X




WG APPRAISAL SERVICES

Bl 2248, Compassvalve Walk, #07-647 Singapore 542224
Email: winsongkkia hotmall.eom Contact: 9747 0063
Company Repister Na. £1326249)

AGED VEHICLE IN

M3 NASENDRAN 590 VEERASAMY
C/0 UNITED 5G AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
55 UBLAVE 1, #0156 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 408934

REFERENCE PARTICULARS

Date of Accident : 31 May 2018
Daie of Inspection ;04 Jupe 2006

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Hegistration No : SGRIH
Make : MITSUBISHI
Muodel 1 LANCER 1.6 M
Year : 2006

CONDITION OF VEHICLE (STATIC CHECKS AT TIME OF INSPECTION ONLY)
Engine condition  : Good

Foot Brake . Serviceable

Hand Brake . Serviceable

TYRE CONINTION (Remaining estimuted life of tyre in mna)

Make Size
Fromt Near side : Kumho 215755116
Front OfF Side . Kumbi 215/55R16
Rear Mear Side : Kumho 215/55R16
Hear off Side Kumiho 21555016

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

The vehicle sustamed damage af the rear postion
For details, refer 1o assessment for repairs and pholographs attached

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

[hate
Ohur Ref

Type of [nspection
Date of Re-Inspn

Engine No
Chasiis No
Odometer
Colour

General Body Work
Steering
Lightings

Threadd Balance
5 mm
S mm

£ mm
imm

Chur assessment of the repair costs to pre-accident condition was 557, 700000 nett at hemp sum basis {Subgect 10 GST 1f applicable)

Under normal circumsiances, estimated period required for repairs ; Fourieen { 14 ) working days,

Enclosed Thirty-nine | 39 ) photographs depicting damage o the vehicle

Inspection conducted at © UNITED SG AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
S3IUBIAVE |, #00-536 PAYA UB] INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPFORE 408934

In wocordance to your instruction, we have mot suthorise repairs and inspection

was conducted strictly on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE BAKIS",

Autnmonis Coraumanii Meurance Loss Assessors AZusters. Inspecton and Evaiuabon

25 Jume 2018
: WOGTPR2018-202

1 Third Pamy Claim
o 0 June 2018

1 AGIRHK2917

i IMYSNCSIAGUOGOR 191
: 208755km

o White

O
: Serviceable
I herviccable



VEHICLE N0y : SGRIWH Chur Rell : WETP2Z01E-202
MODEL CLANCER L6 M
MENT OF REF 5 AN RE FARTS COSTS
DESCRIPTION OF PARTS AND NATURE OF REPAIRS
QTY ASSESSED ORIGINAL REVISED
SPARE FPARTS PCISET CONDITION QUOTATION QUOTATION
] DEFOREMED 3 76530 5 76530 —
1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 1 NECESSARY g 6940 0§ 040
3} REAR BUMPER BEAM CENTRE I NOT NECESSARY % 6EO0 § . ’:"
4 ENDPANEL 1 DENTED 5 804D S 58040 T
§  END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 DEFORMED 5 4960 S 19D ¢
6 TAILLAMP 2 CRACKED [ BOTE0 8 e
T TAILLAMF SEAL 2 NECESSARY 5 W s 30.00
B REAR LH TAILLAMP PANEL I REPAIR 5 15900 % o
% REAR RH TAILLAMP PANEL I DENTED 5 159000 & 159.00
10 REAR LH FENDER INNER TRIM i NOT NECESSARY 5 295§ =
11 REAR RH FENDER INNER TRIM 1 TORN 3 29§ 2143
12 REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1T rob 1 MECESSARY 3 6000 5 fUDDY
13 BOOTLID EMBLEM -LDGO 1 NECESSARY 5 600 S5 S600-"
3 JA3E1s 8 299873
Less 10% § 34381 0§ 29082
- S— LI TN T
B} SNETTITEM 5
14 REAR BUMPER CLIP Pt o 1 SET NECESSARY L 00 5 ST
15 REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING I NECESSARY 5 13000 % 1000
It REAR REVERSE SENSOR | SET MALFUNCTION 5 W00 5 Ieeee T
17 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP I SET NECHSSARY 5 000§ 40,00
1% BOOTLID { AFTER MARKET ) I DENTED 5 140000 & | Zoeon B0
19 BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH [ AFTER MARKET ) /M vy CRACKED 5 000§ 10000 X
20 EXHALST SILENCER ( AFTER MARKET ) 1 DENTED 5 | 50000 §  L2poeer S1)
I IOINT SEALANT ! 1 NECESSARY 5 15000 5 430 LD .
7 WINDSCREEN SEALANT - rdus I NECESSARY 3 I50.00 5 |30 A
3 524000 5 3450000
Parts Tatal : 5 TAM.I5 5 614841
€} LABOUR CHARGES & MISC -
23 CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM g 600§ 202
24 REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH (1 mog 51 cor
24 REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR 5 (5000 0§ LBees g J
13 REMOVE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST ASSY 5 [ 50,00 5 l2ope=E0
26 REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN 5 15000  § (20005
7 TRANSFER PARTS , ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID TO NEW 5 W0 5 Lsene— g0
28 PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS g LE0000  §  hdeae (0D
29 SPRAY PANTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1 1,400,040 § L200-per juhid
30 APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS g 13000 §  Libse (o
Latur Total : 5 o4, ), 0 5 3510.00
Towal Parts and Laboure: 8 1,394,358 5 @. SNl
FINAL LL? MENT §  7,700.00

Autormilyie Consullants, nsurance Loss Assessors/Adusiers. Inspection and Evilaahon F



FOINT OF IMPACT

The impact was confined to the rear portion of the vehicle,
The damages appeared to be consistent as per the accident report statement.
Plense refer the attached schedule nnd photographs for detals.

ADJUSTMENT/RECOMMENDATIONS
We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the repaiser’s stimates agains: the sctual damaged found on the
vehicle, We have E;tnd the breakdown of our findings and recommendations as per assessment shave,

CONCLUSION
The repairer has agreed 1o underiake repair the vehiclk at a harmg sum basis of 57, 700.00 nett comesponding 1o replacement of
parts, spray painting and lubour charges. We now revert for vour decision on the above clam

Aenomatie Conwtanty unanoe Loss Aapeanors AGusiers Ipection Bed Evaluanen



10732019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFDLDER...{Fendmg for Survey Report)

ettlemen

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o . |
Case "\. tified Est Submitted |1.. Assigred |AdjRpt |J-.""' Submite | Ins Auth’ed | Status .
|01 Jun 2018 IPamlinn far Survey
o [fam B3 smamen sy o
| 2 Edit Adj Rpt |I Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' o ~[Created by adjuster]
lnsured WEE PEI WEN (_U.I.NE PEIWEK}, 1D: SB712289A

|| Main Z
.Elaima_rﬂi:_ NASENDRAN 5/0 VEERASAMY, 1D: S1344900G
Vehicle Reg

’ 31}05;"3]13 20:00 - :59
No.: 8 SGK339H - _ Date ':'f 105! | [ 142 Manths and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)] |

| Claim Type: | TP / 10254430375G Policy Cover | 2100508625 (Comprehensive)

Mote No.:
‘ehicle Reg. |
No

LLOBEO | Policy No. i
2 & " | retai . |GAl18160/1
(Insured): | ) | [Eialmantj.

o E:-u:\EEE

Repairer:

Handling AIG Asia Pacific Ins Insurance Pte, Ltd. {E:prn:} Te.l 65~ -6419-3000 .. . [Handled by Llr, Blmarﬂ-.‘lq]
Insurer: BermardliQian.Ler@alg.com

Claimant's | axa Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288
| Insurer:

| [Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 14/06/2018]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED o
There are no mail for this case,

View All | _Compose Case Mail | |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | | Compiete | |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

h'llpﬁ:ﬂ"ﬁtrvgapur&.rrEI'imEH.EDIT\I'CIaln‘IEﬁHdB}(.l‘:fm'?fusEbDFMTRad_]LIS'!ﬁF&TUS‘EEIBT|DI'I=d5p_FC|ITHTBadEr&C&SE|d=T1 43028extid=27T41528CFID=6011... 1/2
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hitps-/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_climheaderfcaseid=7143028extid=274152&8CFID=6011... 2/2
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Claim Documents

*SGK339H (10254430375G)
[SLL98BOL]
TP
NASENDRAN S/0 VEERASAMY
May 31 2018 B:00PM
[WEE PEI WEN (HUANG PEIWEN)]
United SG Automobile Pte Ltd

View | View in Browser ¥

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upload video | Upload Audio |
VIS \lperpage  v| &
Mo |Finalized On __|MIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G)

- : [ N T?Hu]ﬁhnaii??rint
1 |12/06/18 15:40 _|Video - Accident = | € | Load M4 |

|Assessment Reports

perpage V|| @ |

E_r;'.i;{_l__“_'i_jﬁl_l'_lﬂlggqrgp__ _____|AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (5G) Thumbnail | Print
I_l 1Z/06£18 15:24 mﬂ“ﬂfgﬁﬁgﬂ.ﬂtﬁﬁ. WEN (HUANE PEIWEN) B ] _L:.}..a.d_ HT_""L__
Photos/Images Aperpage Y| ¥
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid [HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
1 11/06/1B14:44 | GeneralView © | oadws | @ |
Ez_ 11/06/18 14:44 General View O | Ladwc | @
3 |16 1944 ceneraiview —=———— © | s | @
4 |11/06/18 14:44 General View | Loadwc | &
5 |11/06/18 14:44 | General View € | ladic | & |
& |11/06/18 14:44 | General View S © | v | @ |
7 |11/06/18 14:44 General View = © | wadrs | @ |
& |11/06/18 14:44  |General View © | Lo | @
9 [11/06/18 14:44 General View ﬂ__ Load PG | @
10 |11/06/18 14:44 General View =) ﬂ | Loadwe | @
11 |11/06/18 14:44 General View o _ :___ . ,-_é | Load PG ¥ |
12 |11/06/18 14:44 General View © ladirc | &
|13 | 11/06/18 14:44 | General View © | ke | @ |
|14 | 11/06/18 14:44 General View © | e | @
:15 |11/06/18 14:44 General View | € | wedirc | &
|16 | 11/06/18 14:44 General View € | adirc | @
|17 | 11/06/18 14:449 Genaral View © | Legwrs | &
‘18 ‘li;ft.:IG,FiB 14:44 General View € | Load PG |
19 11/06/18 14:44 General View & | ladirc | &
20 11/06/18 14:44 | General View © | e | @
21 |11/06/18 14:44  General View © | Ladrc | @ |
32 |11/06/18 14:44 | General View © | adwe | & |
23 |11/06/18 14:44 | General View € | loadwrc | &
24 [11/06/18 14:44 General View & | loadirc | & .
25 [11/06/18 14:44 General View o Load JPG é!
26 |11/06/18 14:44 General View © | Losdes | @ |
27 |11/06/18 14:44 | General View € | Ladirc | ¥
28 |11/06/18 14:44 General View € | loadws | &
29 11“1;';45!5,.!'18 14:44 General View € | Loadrc | ¥
30 |11/06/18 18:44 | General View € | adirs | W
a1 11/06/18 14:44 General View O | Latrc | &
|32 _llfusflﬂ 14:44 General View o | Load JPG | ¥
33 |11/06/18 14:44 | General View © | adic | @ |

https://singapare. merimen.com/claims/index.cfmMusebox=MTRdocifuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=48objid=7143028extid=2741 ...

13
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Video |1 per PaEIE v @ |
|ND Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG) E !Thllmh;'.lll“' Print
134 |11/06/16 14:44 | General View @ | s | @
35 | 11/06/18 14:44 | General View - © ke | @
36 |11/06/18 14:44  General View - @ | Ladic | @
137 |11/06/18 14:44 | General View o ’ B © | Ladws | @ |
‘33 | 11/06/18 14:44 | General view _ ﬂ Load JE _@_
39 11/06/18 14:44 General View | €9 | Load we | @ |
40 11/06/18 14:44 | General View _ - @ | Loadrwe | @ |
41 |11/06/18 14:44 | General View R _ | € | Load G | &
42 |11/06/18 14:44 | General View Q| P @
43 |11/06/18 14:44 General View B . | ﬂ' | et ipG | @ |
44 |03/10/1914:00 | Reinspection Photo - ©  Loedawc | @
45 |03/10/1914:00  Reinspection Photo | @ | Loaaws | @ |
as |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo B © | Load we | @ |
|47 |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo - ©  eiG | &
48 03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo _ @ | Loao we | @
45 03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo _ o '@ | Loadire | @
S0 |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Loadrc | @
51 |03/10/1914:00 | Reinspection Photo B O  Lwre @ |
52 |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo ©  edirc | @
53 | 03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo - | @ | Loadrrc | @ |
5S4 |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo _ © | loadwc | @ |
€5 |03/10/1914:00 | Reinspection Photo o © | Ladc | @
56 |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladws | @
57 | 03/10/19 14:00 Reinspection Photo [ i] L;u.ad_.'EPG ol
58 03/10/1914:00  Reinspection Photo B © | LadwG | @
59 |03/10/19 14:00 Reinspection Photo © | loadwe | ¥ |
60 |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Lawre &
61 103/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Phote o ©  loadwe | @
62 |03/10/19 14:00 _ﬁnlmmlon Photo '@ | Load we | @
63 |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo . © | Lwrc | @
64 |03/10/19 14:00  |Relnspection Photeo © | Loadirg |
65 |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo o (1] Load PG | #
|66 |D3/10/19 14:00 Reinspection Photo . ' & | Load G ¥ |
67 |03/10/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Loz | @
68 |03/10/19 14:00  Reinspection Photo i . © | adwc | @
69 |03/10/19 14:01 Photo After spﬁy _ O | Load WG | ¥
70 |03/10/19 14:01 | Photo After Spray - ©  ears | @
71 |03/10/19 14:01 | Photo After Spray N i Load PG | W)
72 |03/10/19 14:01 | Photo After Spray _ © | LoadipG | @ |
73 |03/10/19 14:01 Photo After Spray . _ o | Load PG | @
74 |03/10/19 14:01 | Photo After Spray _ - © | LadwG | ¥
75 |03/10/19 14:01 | Photo After Spray © | Ledrs | @
76 03/10/10 14:01 Photo After Spray . | €9 | LoadiPG | & )
77 ﬁsflufia 1401 | Photo After Spray - €  Loadirs | &
78 |03/10/19 14101 | Photo After Spray © | Laawe | @ |
Documentation _ dperpage V|
[No_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ' [ [ Thumbnail | Print
1 |05/06/18 17:00 EMAIL FROM AIG DD 01062018 B € | Load POF
05/06/18 17:00 | TP GIA REPORT o B €© | rosa roF
3 |14/06/1810:27 | Email from AIG dd 120618 €Y | loadPDF |
4 |14/06/18 10:27 Email to TP_Reject dd 140618 € | LoadPOF |
5 |03/10/19 13:59 Email to TP_Maintain rejection dd 310718 N = € | loadPOF |
{Ma |Finalized On AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) = | Thumbnail | Print
[1 |08/06/18 11:25 | O GIA REPORT | @ | Load POF

hltps:#.l'singapnre.mriman.cm#daimsﬁnd&x.cFm?ﬁ;seha#MTRduc&mseanlhmmp_dnmm&umalnluﬂ&cumle=4ﬁ.ntljid=?14302&mtid=2n1... 213
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Documents Checklist

Reset | save | Print ||

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

‘There are no document checklists configured.
1

| Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

i =

| Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer

1' Mate: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.
1

https:/'singapore.merimen.com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=4&objid=7 143028extid=2741... 33



1032019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Ce.Reg.No: 190807 198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/AIG18010192/APB352

Date: 03/10/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, Palicy Mo: 2100508625
ﬁ":'_'““"t Vehicle ¢yasan Insured Vehicle No:  SLLO8BOL
Date of Loss: 31/05/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim MNo: 10254430375G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGK339H
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI LANCER, 1.3 (A) Engine No: 4G18HK2917
Reg. Date: 27/07/2006 (Man, Year: 20086) Chassis No: JMYSNCS3AEL008191
Colour: White COdometer: 208755 km
Engine Capacity: 1584 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SUR
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable); Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Maodification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITICN OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/50 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/50 R15
Front Left Side: Kumho & mm Rear Left Side: Kumho & mm
Front Right Side: Kumho & mm Rear Right Side: Kumha 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre reads depth
COSTOFCLAMS - _Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %|
Parts 7,334,534 4,356.07 297827 40.61
Miscellaneous Iltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,060.00 2,310.00 1,750.00 43,10
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 11,394.34 6,666.07 4,728.27 41,50
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 5,300.00
(5%) 11,394 .34 5,300.00 G094 .34 53.49
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 797.60 3r1.00 426.60 53.49
Nett Amount (5%) 12,191.94 5,671.00 6,520.94 53.49
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/06/2018

United SG Automobile Pte Ltd (HQ)

Date Inspected: 05/06/2018 Inspected At: 53 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-56 Paya Ubi Industnal Park
Singapore 408934

Estimated Period of Repair; 8.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE: This report represants our findings af the time and place of inspection stated hereln. Suck inspection has been carded out ta the best of aur knowledge and
ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:{singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfmTfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=714302&extid=274152&8CFID=6011100... 1/3



10/3/2019 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 765.30 FL *765.30 FL
2 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Mecessary 69.40FL *69.40 FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER BEAM CENTRE Not Necessary 68.00FL *-FL
4 1 *END PANEL Dented 589,40 FL *589.40FL
5 1 *END PANEL TOP GARNISH Deformed 14960 FL *149 60 FL
6 2 *TAILLAMP Cracked 897.60FL  *664.00FL
T 1 “TAILLAMP SEAL MNecessary 30.00 FL *30.00 FL
g 1 *REAR LH TAILLAMP PANEL Repair 159.00 FL *-FL
9 1 *REAR RH TAILLAMP PANEL Dented 159.00FL  *159.00 FL
0 1 *REAR LH FENDER INNER TRIM Mot Necessary 21283 FL *-FL
1M1 1 *REAR RH FENDER INNER TRIM Torn 21293FL  *21293FL
12 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot Necessary 69.00FL *-FL
13 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM - LOGO Mecessary 56.00 FL *56.00 FL
14 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary G60.00FS *30.00Fs
15 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Not Necessary 130.00FS *-FS
16 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR Malfunction 400.00FS  *200.00FS
17 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP Mecessary 50.00Fs "40.00FS
18 1 *BOOTLID (AFTER MARKET) Dented 1,400.00F5 “800.00FS
19 1 *BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH (AFTER MARKET) Mot Necessary 400.00Fs “-Fs
20 1 "EXHAUST SILENCER (AFTER MARKET) Bent 1,500.00F5  “BOO.0OFS
21 1 *JOINT SEALANT Mecessary 150.00FS *60.00FS
22 1 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Necessary 150.00FS *-Fs
F=Franchise part, 5=Spchett. L=ListhemDizsc. —_—_—
Sub Total (58) 7,678.16 4,625.63
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%) 343.82 269.56
Total Parts (S%) 4,356.07

7,334.34

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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10/3r2019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

HNe Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
r ltems

1 CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. Mew 60.00 30.00
2 REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH. MNew 200.00 60.00
3 REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR. New 150.00 50.00
4 REMOVE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST ASSY. MNew 150.00 80.00
5 REMOVE AND RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN. MNew 150.00 0.00
& TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID TO NEW. New 200.00 30.00
7 PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. New 1,600.00 1.000.00
8 SPRAY PAINTING AFFECTED AREAS. Mew 1,400.00 1,000.00
9 APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. Mew 150.00 60.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 4,060.00 2,310.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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